Jane Watson

From: Tadley Town Council <clerk@tadleytowncouncil.gov.uk>

Sent: 23 February 2024 10:28

To: Aimee Hampton

Cc: DevelopmentControl

Subject: Re: Planning Application Consultation for T/00114/24/TPO at 17 Searing Way

Tadley Hampshire RG26 4HT

**** PLEASE NOTE: This message has originated from a source external to Basingstoke &
Deane Borough Council, and has been scanned for viruses. Basingstoke and Deane Borough
Council reserves the right to store and monitor e-mails ****

Hi Aimee,
We refer to the advice of the tree officer.

Regards,

Nicki Barry
Clerk | Tadley Town Council

t: 0118 981 3360 | m: 07881 686351
e: clerk@tadleytowncouncil.gov.uk | w: www.tadleytowncouncil.gov.uk
a: 2 Franklin Avenue, Tadley, Hampshire RG26 4ET

This electronic communication and any files attached, contains information from Tadley Town Council which may be
legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily Tadley
Town Council. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not
the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is
prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone 0118 981 3360 or email
to clerk@tadleytowncouncil.gov.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it.

On 23/02/2024, 10:26, "aimee.hampton@basingstoke.gov.uk <mailto:aimee.hampton@basingstoke.gov.uk>"
<aimee.hampton@basingstoke.gov.uk <mailto:aimee.hampton@basingstoke.gov.uk>> wrote:

Please find attached Planning consultation letter

Data Protection — personal data you provide to the council will be processed in line with the General Data Protection
Regulation (GDPR) and Data Protection Act 2018. For more information on how your information is used; how we
maintain the security of your information and your rights, including how to access information that we hold on you
and how to complain if you have any concerns about how your personal details are processed, please see our
privacy statement at https://www.basingstoke.gov.uk/privacystatement
<https://www.basingstoke.gov.uk/privacystatement>




This Email, and any attachments, may contain Protected or Restricted information and is intended solely for the
individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled
accordingly. If this Email has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are not the intended
recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information contained in it or attached,
and all copies must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses,
any attachments to this Email may nevertheless contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify.
You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents. Basingstoke and Deane
Borough Council will not accept any liability for damage caused by computer viruses emanating from any
attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail. All GCSx traffic may be subject to recording and / or
monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation



